URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 22, 2025

DATE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, CITY OF WOODBURN, COUNTY OF
MARION, STATE OF OREGON, SEPTEMBER 22, 2025

CONVENED The meeting convened at 6:45 p.m. with Chair Lonergan presiding.

ROLL CALL

Chair Lonergan Present
Member Cantu Present
Member Cornwell Present
Member Schaub Present
Member Grijalva Present
Member Wilk Present
Member Bravo Present

Staff Present: City Attorney Granum, Assistant City Manager Row, Community Services Director
Cuomo, Police Chief Millican, Finance Director Turley, Public Works Director Stultz, Human
Resources Director Gregg, Economic Development Director Johnk, Public Affairs and Communications
Manager Guerrero, City Recorder Pierson

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Urban Renewal Agency minutes of June 23, 2025.
Motion: Schaub/Cantu... adopt the Consent Agenda.

The Motion passed with the following vote: Members Schaub, Grijalva, Cornwell, Bravo, Wilk, and
Cantu voting “aye.” [6-0]

URG #2025.05 — 573 N. FRONT STREET | CUEVAS/MENDOZA
Economic Development Director Johnk provided a staff report.

Motion: Schaub/Wilk... approve the URG #2025.05 building improvements for 573 N. Front Street.

The Motion passed with the following vote: Members Schaub, Grijalva, Cornwell, Bravo, Wilk, and
Cantu voting “aye.” [6-0]

URG #2025.06 — 607 N. FRONT STREET | FLOMER FURNITURE
Economic Development Director Johnk provided a staff report.

Motion: Schaub/Cantu... approve the building improvements URG #2025.06 for 607 N. Front Street |
Flomer Furniture.

The Motion passed with the following vote: Members Schaub, Grijalva, Cornwell, Bravo, Wilk, and
Cantu voting “aye.” [6-0]

Page 1 — URA Board Minutes, September 22, 2025
1



URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD MEETING MINUTES

SEPTEMBER 22, 2025
ADJOURNMENT
Motion: Schaub/Cornwell ... move to adjourn.

The Motion passed with the following vote: Members Schaub, Grijalva, Cornwell, Bravo, Wilk, and
Cantu voting “aye.” [6-0]

Chair Lonergan adjourned the meeting at 6:54 p.m.

APPROVED

FRANK LONERGAN, CHAIR

ATTEST
Heather Pierson, City Recorder
City of Woodburn, Oregon

Page 2 — URA Board Minutes, September 22, 2025
2



WRODBUEN 224 Ayeuda Vtem

o
v

L 4

February 23, 2026

TO: Urban Renewal Agency

FROM: Downtown Advisory Review Subcommittee (DARS)
Jamie Johnk, Economic Development Director

SUBJECT:  URG #2026.01 — 347 N. FRONT STREET | METROPOLIS (NOVERA LLC)

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Building Improvements Program Grant Application (Program)
from the owner of the property located at 347 N. Front Street, Metropolis Building,
Novera LLC (Applicant), in the amount of $50,000, which is the maximum amount
available through this program; and represents less than the program guidelines
of 25% of the overall investment of $230,740. Program funding is requested for
interior improvements converting the second level of the building to commercial
office suites.

DARS reviewed this proposal at their February 12, 2026, meeting and
recommended approval from the URA for funding.

BACKGROUND:

The Metropolis building has numerous commercial tenants on the first floor and,
historically operated the second floor as an event space. Since the COVID
shutdown, property owners have struggled to attract events back to the space.
At one point, the property owners rented the second floor out to a commercial
tenant, however this tenant has moved to a more manageable space.
Considering what type of commercial space is lacking in downtown Woodburn,
the property owners are proposing to reconfigure the underutilized second floor
into four (4) private office suites along with a shared conference room. The
improvements are intended to support small and growing businesses, increase
long-term occupancy, and generate consistent daily activity in downtown
Woodburn.



L 4

L 4

PROPOSAL:

The Applicant has provided three (3) estimates and is proposing to accept the
estimate from Heavy Otter LLC in the amount of $230,740.

e Heavy Ofter LLC $230,740
e (OJB Solutions $214,800
e Mountainside Construction LLC $276,380

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

The FY 2025-2026 Urban Renewal Building Improvements Program budget has
sufficient funds to approve this $50,000 grant request.

Program Ciriteria:

e The property is located at 347 N. Front Street and within the Urban Renewal
District.

e The proposal complies with the Woodburn Development Ordinance.

Any necessary permits will be obtained from the city.
The project encourages greater marketability of the Urban
Renewal District.

e The proposal will complement the existing and surrounding community. The
project will be complimentary to the existing building as well as the
surrounding buildings.

e The Urban Renewal Program specifically identifies interior improvements
as an eligible improvement within Woodburn's Urban Renewal District.

mmary an nclusion:
The Program is intended to encourage and assist business and property owners
to invest in the Urban Renewal District. This Application reflects the intent of the
program by making improvements to the property and maintaining the useful
life of the building.

Conditions of Approval:

1. Invoices must be submitted for reimbursement. No grant money will be
disbursed until the project is completed and is approved by the Agency.

2. Grant funds may be used for materials and services provided by licensed
conftractors.

3. Projects shall be completed within one year of approval to be eligible for
reimbursement. Grants provide for a single payment after receipts are
provided and all completed work is accepted by the City.

4. Licensed contractors will complete all work.

URG #2026.01 — 347 N. Front Street | Metropolis (Novera LLC) Page 2



L 4

L 4

Attachments:
e Building Improvements Application

URG #2026.01 — 347 N. Front Street | Metropolis (Novera LLC)

Page 3












Ownership / Authority Documentation



10



11



12



13



14



Estimate #02778 Date:
Dec. 19, 2025 Exp: Jan.

20, 2026 I SR
OB SoL U T HONS
CCB 255649
(503) 882-0704
contact@ojbsolutions.com
Metropolis Tenant Improvement

Robby Truong

347 N Front St Woodburn, OR 37071

OJB SOLUTIONS

Interior Tenant Improvement Proposal

Project: Metropolis — Second Floor Tenant Improvement
Project Address: 347 N. Front St, Woodburn, OR 97071

Client: Novera LLC c/o Robby Truong

Reference Drawings: WOODBURN — A2.2 dated 10-31-25
Estimate No.: 02778-R1

Contractor: OJB Solutions

CCB #: 255649

Phone: (503) 882-0704

Email: contact@ojbsolutions.com

SCOPE OF WORK:

OJB Solutions shall furnish all labor, supervision, equipment, and materials necessary to complete
the interior tenant improvement work within the existing second-floor commercial space, in

accordance with the referenced drawings, applicable codes, and industry standards.

Scope includes, but is not limited to:

+ Construction of full-height, non-load-bearing interior wood stud partition walls

+ Tall-wall framing conditions to the underside of existing structure

+ Seismic fastening and detailing consistent with Seismic Design Category D

+ Installation of acoustic batt insulation within wall cavities

+ Installation of resilient channel where indicated on drawings

+ Installation of 5/8" gypsum wallboard on both sides of partitions

* Taping, mudding, sanding, and finishing to a paint-ready (Level 4) finish

» Framing and installation of owner-furnished doors and interior storefront window systems
* Fire blocking and draft stopping where required by code

= Coordination with the Authority Having Jurisdiction (AHJ) and required inspections

Assumptions:

All partitions are non-load-bearing unless otherwise noted

Existing floors, ceilings, and primary structural elements remain unchanged
Structural components shown on the drawings are installed as detailed
Normal working hours and reasonable site access are assumed

15



16



METROPOLIS BUILDING CONSTRUCTION BID PROPOSAL

Second Floor Tenant Improvement

Project Information

Project Name: Second Floor Tenant Improvement
Project Address: 347 N. Front St

City, State ZIP: Woodburn, OR 97071

County: Marion County, Oregon

Jurisdiction: City of Woodburn

Seismic Design Category: D

Client Information

Client Name: Robby Truong
Address: 347 N. Front St

City, State ZIP: Woodburn, OR 97071
Phone: 503-781-1480

Email: robbytruong@gmail.com

i 5 AR SN 5 s e s, S S g 1

Contractor Information

Company: Mountainside Construction LLC
CCB #: 251478

Address: PO Box 2013

City, State ZIP: Sandy, OR 97055

Phone: 503-757-8501

Email: Mountainsideconstruct@gmail.com

Estimated Completion Date: TBD

Basis of Bid

All work shall be performed in accordance with WOODBURN -~ A2.2 dated 10-31-25, including all
referenced drawings, details, notes, and accompanying stamped structural calculations.
This bid reflects current labor, material, and market conditions at the time of preparation.

17



Scope of Work

Mountainside Construction LLC shall provide all labor, materials, equipment, supervision, and
coordination necessary to complete the following work:

Interior Framing

» Construction of full-height interior wood stud partition walls

» Tall-wall framing conditions included

» Seismic fastening and detailing per Structural Design Category D
Acoustic Wall Assemblies

» Installation of acoustic wall assemblies where specified

o Batt insulation installed within wall cavities

. Resilient channelinstalled per drawings and manufacturer requirements
Gypsum Wallboard

«  Installation of gypsum wallboard on walls as required

» Taping, mudding, sanding, and finishing to a paint-ready condition
Storefront Windows & Doors (Allowance)

« Procurement and installation of custom storefront windows and doors

» Coordination of fabrication lead times, delivery, and installation sequencing
Coordination & Inspections

» Coordination with the Authority Having Jurisdiction (AH))

+ Attendance and support for required framing and related inspections

Code & Compliance
» Fire blocking and draft stopping provided where required by code

« - Work performed in compliance with the Oregon Structural Specialty Code (OSSC) and applicable
local amendments

18



Cost Summary

Interior Construction - Lump Sum

Description Amount
Interior partitions, tall-wall framing, seismic detailing $92,480
Acoustic wall assemblies (insulation & resilient channel) $36,900
Gypsum wallboard installation & finish $54,750

Supervision, project management, coordination & inspections $42,250

Subtotal - Interior Construction $226,380

Storefront Windows & Doors — Allowance

Allowance Category Amount
Custom storefront fabrication, glazing, hardware procurement $42,000
Storefront installation labor, equipment & coordination $8,000

Total Storefront Allowance $50,000

Total Contract Price
$276,380.00

(Total includes $50,000 storefront allowance)

Clarifications & Assumptions
o This bid is based solely on the referenced drawings and structural calculations.
e Any plan revisions, scope changes, or unforeseen conditions may require a written change order.

e« Acoustic assemblies are installed per design intent; performance testing or certification is
excluded unless specifically noted.

« Gypsum wallboard finish is suitable for paint; decorative finishes are excluded.
« Storefront allowance will be reconciled against actual invoiced costs.

« Normal working hours and reasonable site access are assumed.

19



Exclusions
Unless specifically stated, the following are excluded from this bid:
» Architectural or engineering design services
» Permitfees, plan review fees, or jurisdictional fees
» Electrical, fire alarm, low-voltage, or security systems
» Painting, wall coverings, or specialty finishes
» Hazardous materials testing or remediation
e Concealed or undocumented conditions

» Temporary utilities beyond standard construction practices

Payment Terms (Proposed)
o 30% ($82,914) due upon contract execution
e 40% ($110,552) due upon completion of framing and inspection approval

e 30% ($82,914) due upon substantial completion

Bid Validity
This bid is valid for 30 days from the date of issuance.

Acceptance

By signing below, the Client authorizes Mountainside Construction LLC to proceed under the terms of
this bid.

Ctlient / Authorized Representative:
Signature: Date:

Mountainside Construction LLC
Authorized Signature: _; DatefPeRs Vec. 29 , 2015

20



21



PAYMENT TERMS

= 30% deposit upon contract execution
* 40% progress payment at completion of framing and insulation
+ 30% final payment at substantial compietion

Contract Price

$189,840.00

~~ I'RMVVZOO ’Storefro’nt Gléss 6' x 8' Fixed

RM 200 DR »’ éwing, ADA Tempered 3' x 8' Glass Door
'HM 261 Storefront Gléss 8'x 8 -

RM 201 Dﬁ - Swing, ADA Tempered 3' x 8 Glass Door
RM 262 Stﬁrefront Glass 4 x 8’ | -
RM202 Storefront Glass 3 ' x 8' Glass Doof

RM 20‘2 - Storéfront‘ Glass 5' X 8 Fixed ”
HM202 - Dﬁ Swing, ADA Tehpered, 3'x8

RM 263 - Sktorefront Glass 6'x 8 foed

RM 263 DR- SWing, ADA Tempered, 3' x 8" Door

RM 204 Storefront Glass &' x &' Fixed .

RM 204 DR- Swing, ADA Tempered 3' x 8' Door

Services subtotal: $189,840.00

10 $392500  §$3,925.00

10 $2,100.00 “$‘é,1-oo.oo
10 $3,925.00  $3,925.00
10 $210000  $2,100.00
20 $2750.00  $5,500.00
10 $1.85000  $1,850.00
20 $3675.00  $7,350.00
1.0 $2,10000  $2,100.00
10 $3,92500  $3,925.00
10 $2,100.00 $2,100.00 |
10 $3925.00  $3,925.00
10 $2,100.00

$2,100.00

Materials subtotal: $40,900.00

Thank you for giving Heavy Otter the opportunity to help with your project! We appreciate your business!
If you have any questions or need more information, please don't hesitate to contact us.

Heavy Otter LLC | 250287

hitp/iwwew heavyotier.com

22

An thamay 017N O[O -6

Subtotal $230,740.00
Total $230,740.00
M 2 o% 2




Bid Scope Clarification:

Grant funds are requested only for interior partition wall construction and related interior improvements.
Cost differences between bids reflect varying inclusions, allowances, and contractor means and methods.

The three submitted bids reflect comparable scopes of interior tenant improvement work. Variations in
pricing are attributable to contractor staffing models, overhead structure, and sequencing approaches, not
differences in scope.

Construction Timeline:

Construction duration estimated at 60—90 calendar days, with final completion well within the program’s
12-month requirement.

Owner Authorization:

Novera LLC is the property owner and authorizes all proposed improvements.

Existing Conditions & Project Clarification:

The second-floor space reference drawing shown with a furniture/event-style layout represents the
existing condition, which is currently configured as a single approximately 4,700 square foot open
event/assembly space. This configuration results in intermittent use and limited day-to-day occupancy.

The proposed project replaces this underutilized open event layout with four private business office
suites and a conference room through interior partition construction only. The intent of the project is to
reduce reliance on assembly-style use and instead support permanent office tenancy, increased daily

occupancy, and small-business growth.

No work is proposed on the first/main floor of the building. First-floor plans are included for reference
only to provide overall building context.

The project maintains commercial use and does not expand assembly or event occupancy.

23



Project Budget & Funding Sources
Project: Metropolis — Second Floor Interior Tenant Improvement
Address: 347 N. Front St., Woodburn, OR 97071

Program: City of Woodburn Building Improvements Program — Interior Grant

Total Project Cost (Based on Heavy Otter Proposal)

Cost Category Amount
Interior non-load-bearing partition framing (tall-wall construction) $£89,840
Acoustic wall assemblies (batt insulation & resilient channel) $34,900
Gypsum wallboard installation & Level 4 finish $54,200
Interior storefront windows & doors (within partition walls) $40,900
Project supervision, coordination & inspections $10,900

Total Project Cost $230,740.00
Costs are based on a competitive contractor proposal for interior tenant improvement work only.

Funding Sources

Funding Source Amount Percentage
Applicant (Owner) Contribution $180,740.00 78.3%
City of Woodburn Interior Grant (Requested) $50,000.00 21.7%

Total Funding $230,740.00 100%

The requested grant amount does not exceed the program maximum. All remaining project costs will be
funded by the applicant.

Use of Grant Funds (Eligible Costs)

Grant funds will be applied exclusively to eligible interior improvements, including:
+ Interior partition wall framing and tall-wall construction

* Acoustic wall assemblies

» Gypsum wallboard installation and finishing

» Interior storefront windows and doors integral to office partitions

+_Construction supervision and coordination related to interior build-out

Electrical Scope Disclosure:

Minor electrical modifications may be required to support the new office layouts. Any electrical work will be
fully funded by the applicant and is not included in the grant request or project budget presented for
reimbursement.

Project Eligibility Statement:

This project maintains the building’s commercial use and consists solely of interior renovations to reconfigure

an existing underutilized second-floor event space into four private business office suites and a conference
room. No work is proposed on the first/main floor of the building.

24



Existing Conditions & Scope Clarification:

Existing Conditions-

The second-floor space currently consists of an approximately 4,800 square foot
open-plan commercial area configured for event and assembly-style use. This layout
results in intermittent occupancy and limited day-to-day utilization.

Proposed Improvements-

The proposed project reconfigures this underutilized interior space through the
construction of new interior, non-load-bearing partition walls to create four private
business office suites and one conference room. The intent is to support permanent office
tenancy, increase daily occupancy, and encourage small business growth within
downtown Woodburn.

Scope Clarification-

All work is limited to interior improvements on the second floor of the building. No work
is proposed on the first/main floor; first-floor drawings are included for reference only.
The project maintains the building’s commercial use and does not expand or introduce
event or assembly use.

25



NEW ADA COMPLIANT HALL

s

g )

sy

g2

| TG ADA” 3
COMPLIAHT,
STATE NSPRGTE ELEVATOR
e e

R AT S R S
&
&

FLOOR PLAN NOTES

WALL LEGEND

ezzzz  NEW INTERIOR PARTITIONS - 2X6 WD STUDS @ 16" OC W/ ACOUSTIC BATT INSUL .
RC @24 0C, 58" TYPE X GYP 8D. EA. SIDE

\ALG/ SCALE Tt = 170"

FRONT STREET

Charles Hagen
Architect

1715A se Salmon St.
Portland, OR 97214
503.530.0743
hagen.chas@gmail.com

PORTLAND. R

R
07128 G007 76501
Heyiew comments

Fo T TGRS

Woodburn
Association (o
Building N
Novara LLC

347 North Front Street

SECOND FLOOR WITH-
PROPOSED OFFICE SPACE {¢)

SEPTEMBER 22, 2025
OCTOBER 31. 2025

A2.2

PMT



Charles Hagen
Architect

1715A se Salmon St.
Partland, OR 97214
503.530.0743
hagen.chas@gmail.com

" CHARLES HAGEN .
Crovetlagon,
. PORTLAND.OR
e NEW FLOOR TO CERING
ZXE PANTITIONS oo ]

HALL

() SECTION

A30/ SCALE -4/&" = 10

& N J &
JUNE it o O @ oy —mmm e e e
i k]
3
. Woodburn
s Association
M LA , Building N
Bt 202 - STCREFRONT £ P44 202 - STOREFROHT
= B FED [ e 5 FED
rrme T TS D i s oo s e NoveraLLC
PinED TEMPERED TEMPERED 347 North Front Street
ALY () BOTX T
TENPERED
(4202 - NORTH INTERIOR ELEVATION
\A3G/ SCALE T < -0
SECOND FLOOR - OFFICE
SPACE (4)
e SECTION
® & stane INTERIOR HALL ELEVATIONS
DETALS
14203 - STOGREFRONT 14 204 - BTOAEF KONT
- FixeD o FNED
Q" DR SWING, ADA ® -07 OR- SWING. ADA
€0 PERED
STOMEFRONT WHDOW SYSTER
AEFERENCE KAWNEER OR EOUAL
TRIFAD €51 74571 - NOW STRUGTURAL, HON THERWO LevABONNOES HARDWARE SCHECLE
" SCHLAGE LOUKSETS
CiNHALL - WEST INTERIOR ELEVATION
\#3.0) SCALE 14" = 10"

& 55 avP s w swoomEm Typ, ASERIES - COMMEROIL
REFERENCE LEVON STYLE LEVER

SEPTMBER 22, 2025
B> 1%4 PANTED WD BASC ADA COMPLUNT

OCTOBEA 31, 2025

STOREFAONT OPENINGS DIMENSIONS : FAGE OF FINISH { 515" GYPSUM BOY

A3.0

PMT



WOODBURN ASSOCIATION BUILDING

SENERAL NOTES

Rencvation for
METROPOL!

347 North Front Stra
Woodburn, 08 97071

PROJECT DIRECTORY

PROJECT SUMMARY

ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2032 EDITION OF THE OREGON
NG SODES AND LAWS,
DFLSH, OREC

ALL WORK SHALL BE
STRUCTURAL SPECIALITY CODE AND ALL OTHER COVEI
IMCLLINNG THOSE OF HARION COUNTY AND THE CITY GF Wex

RALTON SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COOROMAT
G ALL ARCHITECTURAL . STRUCTURAL. MECHAMICA, AN
ENTS

TRACTOR SHALL BE RESFUNSIBLE FOR
Y PURING CONSTRUCTIN

&7 rrr ‘P. v.ﬁbﬂ

(AMZNSIONS ARE TO FACE OF STUD OR FACE GF G
£ MO

S. USE WRITTER DUIENSIONS O

T SCALE DRAWI
NS, ANG COI

VERIEY ALL EIMENSIONS ELEVATY

LOTIFY THE PROFESSIONAL
CREPENGIES BETWEEN DOCUMENTS AND ACTUAL FIE!

mmu(:,mn mf PAGVIDE SO0 BLOCK

O THE

SYMBOLS
DOOR SCHEDULE DETAH,
DOOR MARK % DETAHL MAAK
HARDWARE GROUP SHEET KO,
SECTION ELEVATION
SECTION L) SECTION I D.
HEET NO. HEET NO.

OVINER NOVERA LLC
mio@navera biz

ARCHITECT: CHARLES HAGEN
1715 SE SALMON STREE
PORTLAND, OR 67624

ﬂm>7nmmm
WEERMG 7 COMETRUE
121 HENDERGON DR
PORTLAND, 08 57250
15418136754

AFTONERT PEBKA CONMIAKION £t

GEHERAL
CONTRAGTOR: HEAYY OTYER

INDEX OF DRAWINGS

APRLICA

£2.0 FIRST FLOOR PLAN (EXISTING)

{EXISTGY -

RE: OCTOBER 6, 2025 - PLAN REVIEW COMMENTS
§71-25-000776-STR

1) At-2022 0SSC

2) NO CHANGE IN CONSTRUCTION TYPE PROPOSED. EXISTING BUILDING IS VA - At.0
3) COCCUPANT LOAD FOR OFFICE B -150 - REF. A1.0

4) ENGINEERING PROVIDED - A3.0, SEE ATTACHMENT

5) NEW STOREFRONTS ARE N 2ND FLOOR NEW INTERIOR PARITION WALLS - A2.2
&) NEW OCCUPANT LOAD SHALL BE POSTED

7) EXISTING EXIT EGRESS ILLUMINATION SHOWN - A2.2

8) ELEVATOR - STATE CERTIFICATION -NEW ADA COMPLIANT HALLS - A2.2

9} STOREFRONT - SAFETY GLAZING - A3.0

10) TORET TRAVEL DISTANCE < THAN 560 - A2.2

11) DEFERMED MECHANICAL APPLICATION INCLUDED - At.0

12) ELECTRICAL PERMIT APPLICATION APPLIED THOUGH MARION COUNTY - A1.0

12) FIRE EXTINGUISHERS TO BE VERIFIED BY FIRE MARSHALL- LOCATIONS - A2.2

FROPOSED SCOPE OF WORK

FECOND FLOOR PLAN

CHAKGE OF USE FROM AZ - ASSEMBLEY { REFERENGE A1) TD &
422y THE INSTALLATION OF iNTERIOR NON - L.OAD BEA!
SEFARATE SPACES AND ONE SEPARATE COMFERENCE

AZIDE FACM THE GCCUPANT LOAD CHANGE WITH THE CHANGE OF USE THE
COMPLIANT CONDITIONS FOR THE BUILDING ARE UNCHANGED

VHKED USE ATD DCCUPANCY 508 1
EXCEPTIONS

4 4§ AR AUTCHATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEM 15 PROVIDE!
« ) BUTH A FIAE ALATRK SYSTEN WITH MANUAL PULL 5T4
CETECTION SYSTEM APE PSTALLED THROUGHGUT THE |

0 GooUPAN
;)0: A M

TG
POPOSED)
¢ - MASONAY, CONCRETE, wOOD AND 8T

= 4850 GSF
§7'1- 1850 OSF
TOTAL = B700 GSF

RET FLOGR (50X87
SECOND FL &

EANCY -ERTIRE B

Charles Hagen

Architect

1715A se Salmon St.
Fortiand, OR 97214
503.530.0743
hagen.chas@gmail.com

[oowmons _  JawE ]

thﬂn..u.«a.wt E10 U -

Woodburn o
Assaciation ©
Building

Aenovation for

METROPOLIS

347 North: Front Street
Woodburn, OR 97071

TITLE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 22, 2025
OCTOBER 31, 2025

A1.0

PMT




29



30



31



A
By: /= AN
et Date: f“/’ /75
Project: -

TWIN PEAKS P N,
CONSTRUCTION che:

‘;;;;\

&+

265 576,06

3/8

32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



	URA Meeting Minutes September 22, 2025
	URG #2026.01 - 347  N FRONT STREET - METROPOLIS (NOVERA LLC) URA Staff Report
	Program Criteria:

	URG #2026.01 - 347  N FRONT STREET - METROPOLIS (NOVERA LLC) Application



